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Re: Expert Opinion of Prof. William N. Eskridge, Jr., in Support of dotgay’s
Community Priority Application

Dear Chairman Crocker and Members of the ICANN Board:

We are writing on behalf of our client, dotgay LLC (“dotgay”), to submit an
independent expert opinion of Professor William N. Eskridge Jr., the John A. Garver
Professor of Jurisprudence at the Yale Law School, to the ICANN Board (“Board”) with
the goal to assist the Board in evaluating dotgay’s reconsideration request (16-3) on
September 15, 2016. 1 Prof. Eskridge is a world renowned expert both in legal
interpretation and in sexuality, gender, and the law, and was recently ranked as one of the
ten most-cited legal scholars in American history. Prof. Eskridge’s independent expert
report explains, step-by-step, fundamental errors in the EIU’s reasons for denying dotgay’s
community status.

Pursuant to the Independent Review Panel’s recent findings in Dot Registry LLC v.
ICANN, ICDR Case No. 01-14-0001-5004 (July 29, 2016) (“Dot Registry Declaration”),
which was accepted by the Board by way of its Resolutions 2016.08.09.11 and
2016.08.09.13 on August 9, 2016, it is imperative that the Board carefully reviews and
considers Prof. Eskridge’s expert report prior to deciding dotgay’s reconsideration request
(16-3).

First, the Board Governance Committee’s (“BGC”) June 26, 2016,
recommendation to the Board to deny dotgay’s reconsideration request (16-3) was

1 Expert Report of Professor William N. Eskridge Jr., dated September 12, 2016, Exhibit 1
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premised on a standard that was subsequently rejected by the Dot Registry Declaration.
Specifically, the BGC rejected dotgay’s request for reconsideration because dotgay did not
“identify any misapplication of policy or procedure by the EIU that materially or adversely
affected [dotgay], and does not identify any action by the Board that has been taken without
consideration of material information or on reliance upon false or inaccurate information.”
The Dot Registry Declaration, however, rejected this standard for reconsideration and held
that “in performing its duties of Reconsideration, the BGC must determine whether the
CPE (in this case the EIU) and ICANN staff respected the principles of fairness,
transparency, avoiding conflict of interest, and non-discrimination as set out in the ICANN
Articles, Bylaws and AGB.”2 At no point in dotgay’s recourse to ICANN’s accountability
processes from 2014 to date has the Board scrutinized the CPE Report for consistency with
the principles of fairness, transparency and non-discrimination; as Prof. Eskridge’s Report
demonstrates, the CPE Report would fail even the most lenient examination.

Second, the BGC’s June 26, 2016 Recommendation improperly declined to
consider dotgay’s May 15, 2016, presentation and written summary of arguments because
“the Presentation focused on the merits of the Second CPE Report.” According to the Dot
Registry Declaration, “the contractual use of the EIU as the agent of ICANN does not
vitiate the requirement to comply with ICANN’s Articles and Bylaws, or the Board’s duty
to determine whether ICANN staff and the EIU complied with these obligations.”3 The
BGC’s failure to recognize its responsibility to ensure the EIU’s compliance with these
principles infected its decision to exclude from consideration whether the EIU had in fact
been correct in its application of the Articles, Bylaws and AGB. This is troubling because,
as explained by Prof. Eskridge in his report, the EIU failed to comply with ICANN’s
Articles and Bylaws.

Specifically, Prof. Eskridge explains that the EIU made three fundamental errors in
determining that dotgay did not meet the nexus requirement between the applied-for string
(.GAY) and the LGBTQIA community: (1) interpretive errors by misreading the explicit
criteria laid out in in ICANN’s Applicant Guidebook (“AGB”) and ignoring ICANN’s
mission and core values; (2) errors of inconsistency and discrimination by failure of the
EIU to follow its own guidelines and its discriminatory application to dotgay’s application

2 Dot Registry LLC v. ICANN, ICDR Case No. 01-14-0001-5004, Declaration, p. 34 (29 July 2016).

3 Id. at p.34.
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when compared with other applications; and (3) errors of fact, namely, a misstatement of
important empirical evidence and a deep misunderstanding of the cultural and linguistic
history of sexual and gender minorities. Prof. Eskridge’s report, after discussing EIU’s
egregious reasoning behind rejecting dotgay’s application, concludes that the EIU
“engaged in a reasoning process that remains somehow mysterious to me but can certainly
be said to reflect an incomplete understanding of the EIU’s own Guidelines, of the
requirements of the Applicant Guidebook, and of the history of the gay community, in all
of its diverse rainbow glory.”

Finally, as dotgay has amply demonstrated in its submissions to the ICANN Board,
it is entitled to the full two points in relation to community endorsement, 4 since it has the
support of the International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Intersex Association
(ILGA) – a global human rights organization focused on the gay community with member
organizations in 125 countries.

Accordingly, pursuant to the Board’s obligation to exercise due diligence, due care,
and independent judgment in reaching reconsideration decisions, we sincerely hope that
the Board: (1) will review and agree with Prof. Eskridge’s independent expert opinion that
the EIU’s evaluation of dotgay’s community priority application was flawed, and (2) grant
dotgay’s community priority application without any further delay.

Sincerely,

Arif Hyder Ali
Partner, Co-Chair of International Arbitration Group

4 See dotgay letter to ICANN Board of Directors (September 8, 2016) pp. 5-9. See also dotgay
presentation to the Board Governance Committee (May 17, 2016) pp. 7-9 and Statement of Renato
Sabbadini (May 17, 2016).


































































































































